
Page 1 of 2 

Agenda for the 

Allendale Charter Township Board Meeting 

Monday, May 22, 2023, 6:00pm 

Members Present: 

Members Absent: 

Guests Present: 

Meeting called to Order 

 Invocation given by Bruce Zeinstra
 Pledge of Allegiance
 Approve Agenda
 Consent Agenda

o Approval of the May 8th, 2023, Regular Board Meeting Minutes
o Bills
o Interim Bills

 For information
o Financial Report
o Minutes of the May 1st, 2023, Planning Commission Meeting
o April Sheriff’s Office Monthly May Report
o April Fire Department Monthly Report
o Notice of Hiring: Seasonal Maintenance Assistants Stephanie Webb & Domenico

Tejeda
o Notice of Hiring: Public Utilities Assistant Operators: Mya Harmer & Eli Baumann
o Notice of Hiring: Substitute Library Page and Circulation Assistants: Sarah Kenney

& Lucy Schuiling
 Public Hearings
 Public Comments
 Guest Speakers
 Action Items

o MERS Retirement Plan Update: Addition of Health Care Savings Program
 Discussion Items
 Public Comments
 Board Comments
 Future Agenda Items
 Adjournment



 
 
 
 
 

Page 2 of 2 
 

 

 

Our Wi-Fi connection may be used to access the Board Information Packet: 

• Account: ACT_Guest 
• Password: ACTguest 
• File location: www.allendale-twp.org  Agendas and Minutes  Agendas: Township Board 

 

http://www.allendale-twp.org/


Page 1 of 2 
 

PROPOSED 

PROCEEDINGS OF THE ALLENDALE 
TOWNSHIP BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

MAY SESSION 1st DAY 
 

The Allendale Township Board of Trustees met at the Allendale Township Auditorium, 
located at 6676 Lake Michigan Drive, on Monday, May 8, 2023, at 6:00 p.m. and was 
called to order at 6:00 p.m. by Mr. Elenbaas. 
 
Present at Roll Call: Ms. Schuitema; Ms. Hansen; Mr. Zeinstra; Ms. Kraker; Mr. 
Vander Wall; and Mr. Elenbaas. (6) 
 
Absent at Roll Call: None (0) 
 
Vacant Seat: One (1) 
 
Staff and Guest Present: Bob Sullivan, Legal Counsel; Sergeant Cal Keuning, 
Ottawa County Sheriff’s Department; and Chad Doornbos, Public Utilities 
Superintendent.  
 
Ms. Kraker pronounced the invocation. 
 
Mr. Elenbaas led in the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of 
America. 
 

BOT 23-070 Mr. Vander Wall moved to approve the agenda of today as presented. The 
motion passed.  

 
BOT 23-071 Mr. Zeinstra moved to approve the following Consent Resolutions:  
 

1. To approve the Minutes of the April 24, 2023, Board of Trustees meeting as 
presented. 
 

2. To approve the general claims in the amount of $211,376.42 and interim 
payments of $112,829.71, as presented by the summary report for May 8, 2023.  

 
Items Received for Information 
1. Minutes of the April 17, 2023, Planning Commission Meeting.  
2. March Fire Department Report 
3. Public Utilities 2022 Year In Review Report 
 
Public Hearings - None 
 



Page 2 of 2 
 

Public Comments- None 
 

BOT 23-072 Mr. Elenbaas moved to close public comment. The motion passed. 
 

 Guest Speakers- None 
  
 Action Items 
BOT 23-073 Mr. Zeinstra moved to approve and authorize the Clerk and or Supervisor to sign 

Resolution 2023-07, as amended: Resolution to Commence Eminent Domain 
Proceedings; a resolution authorizing legal counsel to begin Eminent Domain 
Proceedings in accordance with 1980 PA 87, as amended. The mo�on passed.  

 
 Discussion Items 
 Ms. Hansen provided an overview of the proposed Cemetery Ordinance and fees 

updates. 
 
 Several board members had questions and comments. 
  
 Public Comments -None 

   
BOT 23-074 Mr. Elenbaas moved to close public comment. The motion passed. 
 
 Board Comments 
 Mr. Zeinstra inquired on the status of codification of Zoning Ordinance. 
 
 Ms. Schuitema informed the board she has been researching ideas and 

suggestions on potential park improvement and expansion projects. 
  
 Ms. Hansen thanked the board for supporting the fire department. She indicated 

the open house was a great success. She informed the board that Mr. Elenbaas, 
Chief Keefe, and all the firefighters did an amazing job.  

 
 Mr. Elenbaas thanked the board for their support, perspective, and insight.  
   
BOT 23-075 Ms. Schuitema moved to adjourn the meeting at 7:24 p.m. The motion passed.  
 
 
                            _________________________     _________________________ 

Jody L. Hansen, Clerk Adam Elenbaas, Supervisor 
Of the Township of Allendale Of the Township of Allendale 

 
 

















REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ALLENDALE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 1/13Page:05/15/2023 09:50 AM
User: Tim
DB: Allendale PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 04/30/2023

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2023

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2023

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - General Fund
Revenues

99.83 41,793.11 1,277,767.49 1,170,161.12 1,280,000.00 REAL PROPERTY TAXES101-000.000-402.000
101.97 322.65 58,380.68 60,606.89 57,254.00 PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXES101-000.000-410.000
25.43 254.00 763.00 766.00 3,000.00 TOWNSHIP SHARE MOBILE HOME TAX101-000.000-434.000
71.24 0.00 2,926.01 2,878.04 4,107.00 INDUSTRIAL FACILITY TAX101-000.000-437.000
235.37 16.78 2,353.67 3,273.22 1,000.00 PENALTIES AND INTEREST101-000.000-445.000

6.26 2,357.21 17,227.53 15,724.73 275,000.00 TAX ADMIN FEE101-000.000-447.000
100.45 1,077.11 77,347.02 91,637.16 77,000.00 STREET LIGHT ASSESSMENT101-000.000-451.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 145,000.00 CABLE FRANCHISE FEES101-000.000-477.000
1.10 13.75 55.00 13.75 5,000.00 STATE LIQUOR LICENSE FEES101-000.000-479.000

26.00 12.00 26.00 22.00 100.00 Collection Fees Dog License101-000.000-491.000
39.00 300.00 390.00 210.00 1,000.00 Zoning Compliance Permits101-000.000-493.000
75.00 250.00 750.00 250.00 1,000.00 SPECIAL USE PERMITS101-000.000-494.000
100.00 0.00 560,000.00 0.00 560,000.00 OTHER FEDERAL GRANTS101-000.000-528.000
35.33 13,193.00 26,386.00 24,894.00 74,682.00 STATE REV SHARING-CVTRS101-000.000-564.000
51.23 0.00 17,815.06 17,266.68 34,776.00 State Grants Library101-000.000-567.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,000.00 STATE GRANTS-METRO ACT101-000.000-573.000

35.77 425,315.00 912,768.00 1,616,333.00 2,551,625.00 STATE REV SHARE-CONST SALES TX101-000.000-574.000
114.62 0.00 126,076.53 112,420.07 110,000.00 TALLMADGE LIBRARY CONTRIBUTION101-000.000-581.000
25.00 0.00 250.00 800.00 1,000.00 ZONING CHANGE CHARGE101-000.000-602.000
100.00 0.00 215,088.00 0.00 215,088.00 ADMIN CHARGE101-000.000-605.000
46.10 25.00 461.00 1,866.12 1,000.00 MISC INCOME101-000.000-613.000
34.00 3,100.00 6,800.00 9,150.00 20,000.00 OPENING/CLOSING BURIALS101-000.000-634.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 Penal Fines101-000.000-656.000

40.70 268.02 1,221.12 3,889.62 3,000.00 Ordinance Fines101-000.000-657.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 Civil Infraction Fines101-000.000-658.000

30.27 177.21 2,421.63 1,966.41 8,000.00 LIBRARY FINES/MISC101-000.000-659.000
299.07 1,103.52 35,888.48 648.95 12,000.00 Interest101-000.000-665.000
109.17 745.00 3,275.00 1,315.00 3,000.00 Hall Rental Income101-000.000-667.000
59.00 220.00 590.00 370.00 1,000.00 PAVILION RENTAL101-000.000-667.001
26.72 1,425.11 4,275.34 4,150.83 16,000.00 Rental-Water Tank-Omnipoint101-000.000-667.050
100.00 0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 Miscellaneous Reimbursements101-000.000-676.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 16,000.00 Reimbursement Summer Tax Coll.101-000.000-676.010
1.59 0.00 1,586.92 0.00 100,000.00 Reimbursement Fire Protection101-000.000-676.040
0.00 0.00 0.00 10,279.72 3,000.00 INSURANCE REIMBURSEMENTS101-000.000-676.070

100.00 259.00 486.00 225.00 0.00 Grants/Foundations101-000.000-677.000

58.92 492,227.47 3,353,425.48 3,151,118.31 5,691,732.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
38.07 822.97 12,785.41 11,580.81 33,588.00 Township Board101.000
29.36 12,834.35 52,185.50 55,459.39 177,737.00 Supervisor171.000
29.70 10,634.16 43,955.00 41,510.73 148,000.00 FINANCE/ACCT191.000
41.26 51,292.75 141,353.46 106,742.09 342,600.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES209.000
29.59 9,493.98 35,663.84 37,526.05 120,544.00 CLERK215.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,000.00 AUDIT223.000

49.30 0.00 1,838.87 1,951.23 3,730.00 BOARD OF REVIEW247.000
42.93 18,888.31 66,411.10 83,585.98 154,687.00 ADMINISTRATION248.000
21.47 2,142.03 3,869.13 6,171.28 18,017.00 TREASURER253.000
29.34 14,476.49 65,539.97 67,401.75 223,407.00 ASSESSOR257.000
1.95 0.00 658.05 4,997.86 33,750.00 ELECTIONS262.000

25.54 12,885.99 58,545.95 2,164,530.76 229,226.00 BUILDING & GROUNDS265.000
14.57 5,642.50 16,320.00 13,067.25 112,000.00 ATTORNEY266.000
34.85 4,852.97 24,557.49 0.00 70,460.00 HUMAN RESOURCES270.000
16.74 41,493.60 124,480.80 116,672.37 743,500.00 POLICE OFFICER301.000
23.14 54,404.12 189,468.77 154,935.30 818,895.00 FIRE DEPT336.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ALLENDALE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 2/13Page:05/15/2023 09:50 AM
User: Tim
DB: Allendale PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 04/30/2023

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2023

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2023

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - General Fund
Expenditures

100.00 0.00 45,715.34 55,680.10 45,716.00 DRAIN AT LARGE445.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30,720.00 ROADS446.000

43.40 9,228.16 46,220.04 32,412.96 106,500.00 STREET LIGHTS448.000
18.95 10,980.32 44,060.29 46,729.26 232,527.00 HIGHWAY-M45449.000
19.74 3,253.25 11,081.76 6,980.13 56,141.00 CEMETERY567.000
24.43 3,182.11 9,588.61 9,564.86 39,254.00 LIFELONG LEARNERS672.000
15.45 6,182.56 18,004.44 24,140.93 116,550.00 PLANNING & ZONING701.000
30.78 801.15 801.15 0.00 2,603.00 ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS702.000
17.80 779.22 3,069.49 3,646.25 17,248.00 PLANNING COMMISSION704.000
19.76 5,939.30 19,961.63 27,041.74 101,011.00 RECREATION AND PARKS751.000
16.92 4,046.02 14,963.23 21,024.41 88,451.00 COMMUNITY PROMOTIONS753.000
29.14 37,695.55 147,793.90 136,741.27 507,257.00 LIBRARY790.000
100.00 0.00 500,000.00 0.00 500,000.00 TRANSFER OUT999.000

33.41 321,951.86 1,698,893.22 3,230,094.76 5,085,119.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

272.75 170,275.61 1,654,532.26 (78,976.45)606,613.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

33.41 321,951.86 1,698,893.22 3,230,094.76 5,085,119.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
58.92 492,227.47 3,353,425.48 3,151,118.31 5,691,732.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 101 - General Fund:

timv
Oval

timv
Typewriter
OPERATING CASH: $1,722,024MONEY MKT ACCT: $3,628,831CD-HORIZON BANK: $504,138CD-WEST MICH BK: $500,000MI CLASS LIQUID: $268,072TOTAL CASH:    $6,623,065FUND BALANCE:  $6,602,858



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ALLENDALE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 3/13Page:05/15/2023 09:50 AM
User: Tim
DB: Allendale PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 04/30/2023

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2023

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2023

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 249 - Building Department Fund
Revenues

24.96 19,856.00 32,756.00 59,113.00 131,250.00 BUILDING PERMITS249-000.000-480.000
22.29 3,643.00 10,865.00 13,016.20 48,750.00 Electrical Permits249-000.000-481.000
19.36 2,852.00 6,534.00 12,732.00 33,750.00 PLUMBING PERMITS249-000.000-482.000
23.33 3,678.00 11,024.00 11,640.00 47,250.00 Mechanical Permits249-000.000-483.000
134.34 0.00 134.34 4.03 100.00 Interest249-000.000-665.000

23.48 30,029.00 61,313.34 96,505.23 261,100.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 AUDIT223.000

100.00 0.00 12,650.00 0.00 12,650.00 ADMINISTRATION248.000
24.11 28,689.81 63,388.36 94,306.90 262,894.00 INSPECTION DEPARTMENT371.000

27.55 28,689.81 76,038.36 94,306.90 276,044.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

98.53 1,339.19 (14,725.02)2,198.33 (14,944.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

27.55 28,689.81 76,038.36 94,306.90 276,044.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
23.48 30,029.00 61,313.34 96,505.23 261,100.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 249 - Building Department Fund:

timv
Oval

timv
Typewriter
OPERATING CASH: $22,522FUND BALANCE:   $22,345



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ALLENDALE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 4/13Page:05/15/2023 09:50 AM
User: Tim
DB: Allendale PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 04/30/2023

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2023

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2023

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 252 - RENTAL ADMINISTRATION
Revenues

0.20 50.00 60.00 22,430.00 30,400.00 RENTAL REGISTRATION252-000.000-485.000
0.21 0.00 125.00 1,510.00 60,000.00 RENTAL INSPECTIONS252-000.000-617.000

100.00 0.00 61.85 1.77 0.00 Interest252-000.000-665.000

0.27 50.00 246.85 23,941.77 90,400.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
32.07 6,702.68 31,231.09 30,012.67 97,376.00 INSPECTION DEPARTMENT371.000

32.07 6,702.68 31,231.09 30,012.67 97,376.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

444.15 (6,652.68)(30,984.24)(6,070.90)(6,976.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

32.07 6,702.68 31,231.09 30,012.67 97,376.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.27 50.00 246.85 23,941.77 90,400.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 252 - RENTAL ADMINISTRATION:

timv
Oval

timv
Typewriter
OPERATING CASH: ($7,692)FUND BALANCE:   ($8,418)



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ALLENDALE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 5/13Page:05/15/2023 09:50 AM
User: Tim
DB: Allendale PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 04/30/2023

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2023

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2023

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 253 - Library Building Debt Fund
Revenues

389.10 0.00 583.65 9.94 150.00 Interest253-000.000-665.000

389.10 0.00 583.65 9.94 150.00 TOTAL REVENUES

389.10 0.00 583.65 9.94 150.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
389.10 0.00 583.65 9.94 150.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 253 - Library Building Debt Fund:

timv
Oval

timv
Typewriter
OPERATING CASH: $2,012MONEY MKT ACCT: $95,586TOTAL CASH:     $97,597FUND BALANCE:   $97,597



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ALLENDALE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 6/13Page:05/15/2023 09:50 AM
User: Tim
DB: Allendale PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 04/30/2023

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2023

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2023

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 254 - Cemetery Improvement Fund
Revenues

2.67 0.00 400.00 4,200.00 15,000.00 GRAVE SITES254-000.000-643.000
1,346.28 0.00 673.14 12.38 50.00 Interest254-000.000-665.000

100.00 150.00 150.00 150.00 150.00 PROPERTY RENTAL254-000.000-670.000

8.05 150.00 1,223.14 4,362.38 15,200.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 AUDIT223.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

8.18 150.00 1,223.14 4,362.38 14,950.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
8.05 150.00 1,223.14 4,362.38 15,200.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 254 - Cemetery Improvement Fund:

timv
Oval

timv
Typewriter
OPERATING CASH: $2,562MONEY MKT ACCT: $110,501TOTAL CASH:     $113,063FUND BALANCE:   $113,063



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ALLENDALE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 7/13Page:05/15/2023 09:50 AM
User: Tim
DB: Allendale PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 04/30/2023

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2023

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2023

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 270 - Allendale Historical Society
Revenues

100.00 0.00 45.97 0.99 0.00 Interest270-248.000-665.000

100.00 0.00 45.97 0.99 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

100.00 0.00 45.97 0.99 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 0.00 45.97 0.99 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 270 - Allendale Historical Society:

timv
Oval

timv
Typewriter
TOTAL CASH:   $7,889FUND BALANCE: $7,939



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ALLENDALE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 8/13Page:05/15/2023 09:50 AM
User: Tim
DB: Allendale PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 04/30/2023

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2023

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2023

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 285 - AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT
Revenues

509.69 0.00 10,193.75 175.35 2,000.00 Interest285-000.000-665.000

509.69 0.00 10,193.75 175.35 2,000.00 TOTAL REVENUES

509.69 0.00 10,193.75 175.35 2,000.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
509.69 0.00 10,193.75 175.35 2,000.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 285 - AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT:

timv
Oval

timv
Typewriter
OPERATING CASH: $0MONEY MKT ACCT: $1,703,665TOTAL CASH:     $1,703,665FUND BALANCE:   $16,851 



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ALLENDALE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 9/13Page:05/15/2023 09:50 AM
User: Tim
DB: Allendale PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 04/30/2023

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2023

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2023

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 403 - FIRE STATION BUILDING FUND
Revenues

0.00 0.00 0.00 3,500,000.00 0.00 CONTRIBUTION-DDA403-000.000-582.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 2,110,000.00 0.00 CONTRIBUTION-GENERAL FUND403-000.000-583.000

100.00 0.00 3,930.51 514.48 0.00 Interest403-000.000-665.000

100.00 0.00 3,930.51 5,610,514.48 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
48.66 4,920.99 486,642.38 144,955.66 1,000,000.00 CONSTRUCTION901.000

48.66 4,920.99 486,642.38 144,955.66 1,000,000.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

48.27 (4,920.99)(482,711.87)5,465,558.82 (1,000,000.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

48.66 4,920.99 486,642.38 144,955.66 1,000,000.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 0.00 3,930.51 5,610,514.48 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 403 - FIRE STATION BUILDING FUND:

timv
Oval

timv
Typewriter
OPERATING CASH: $299,742FUND BALANCE:   $299,742



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ALLENDALE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 10/13Page:05/15/2023 09:50 AM
User: Tim
DB: Allendale PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 04/30/2023

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2023

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2023

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 404 - CAPITAL/ONE-TIME PROJECTS FUND
Revenues

286.66 0.00 2,866.56 0.00 1,000.00 Interest404-000.000-665.000
100.00 0.00 500,000.00 0.00 500,000.00 TRANSFER IN-GF404-000.000-699.000

100.37 0.00 502,866.56 0.00 501,000.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 CLERK215.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 ADMINISTRATION248.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 27,500.00 ELECTIONS262.000

11.81 15,665.15 28,355.07 0.00 240,000.00 BUILDING & GROUNDS265.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 74,000.00 POLICE OFFICER301.000

43.46 6,145.13 39,117.99 0.00 90,000.00 FIRE DEPT336.000
100.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 LIBRARY790.000
20.35 9,359.40 9,359.40 0.00 46,000.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY971.000

15.77 31,169.68 78,832.46 0.00 500,000.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

42,403.41 (31,169.68)424,034.10 0.00 1,000.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

15.77 31,169.68 78,832.46 0.00 500,000.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.37 0.00 502,866.56 0.00 501,000.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 404 - CAPITAL/ONE-TIME PROJECTS FUND:

timv
Oval

timv
Typewriter
OPERATING CASH: $424,034FUND BALANCE:   $424,034



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ALLENDALE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 11/13Page:05/15/2023 09:50 AM
User: Tim
DB: Allendale PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 04/30/2023

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2023

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2023

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 494 - Dda Development Fund
Revenues

51.24 0.00 975,106.11 905,732.23 1,902,956.00 REAL PROPERTY TAXES494-000.000-402.000
40.15 0.00 29,881.11 29,644.83 74,431.00 PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXES494-000.000-410.000
68.65 0.00 2,465.12 1,775.57 3,591.00 INDUSTRIAL FACILITY TAX494-000.000-437.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 950.00 0.00 MISC INCOME494-000.000-613.000

100.00 0.00 17,738.67 298.56 0.00 Interest494-000.000-665.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 90,000.00 PPT LOSS REIMB494-000.000-678.000

49.50 0.00 1,025,191.01 938,401.19 2,070,978.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 AUDIT223.000

46.40 0.00 151,580.00 3,526,730.77 326,680.00 ADMINISTRATION248.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 69.00 30,000.00 ATTORNEY266.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 175,000.00 ROADS446.000
0.68 3,240.00 3,240.00 39,746.74 480,000.00 CONSTRUCTION901.000

15.24 3,240.00 154,820.00 3,566,546.51 1,015,680.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

82.48 (3,240.00)870,371.01 (2,628,145.32)1,055,298.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

15.24 3,240.00 154,820.00 3,566,546.51 1,015,680.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
49.50 0.00 1,025,191.01 938,401.19 2,070,978.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 494 - Dda Development Fund:

timv
Oval

timv
Typewriter
OPERATING CASH: $1,017,329MONEY MKT ACCT: $2,157,316TOTAL CASH:     $3,174,646FUND BALANCE:   $3,174,646



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ALLENDALE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 12/13Page:05/15/2023 09:50 AM
User: Tim
DB: Allendale PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 04/30/2023

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2023

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2023

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 592 - Water & Sewer
Revenues

100.00 0.00 0.44 0.00 0.00 MISC INCOME592-248.000-613.000
20.00 0.00 30.00 60.00 150.00 FINANCE AGREEMENT FEE592-248.000-631.000
47.43 23,751.00 83,009.00 87,087.00 175,000.00 CONNECTION FEES-WATER592-248.000-632.000
52.05 0.00 5,580.00 10,720.00 10,720.00 CONNECTIONS FINANCE-WATER592-248.000-632.010
56.08 39,800.00 140,200.00 127,450.00 250,000.00 CONNECTION FEES-SEWER592-248.000-633.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 CONNECTIONS FINANCE-SEWER592-248.000-633.010

18.84 (10.08)5,181.04 5,437.85 27,500.00 Penalties592-248.000-647.000
1,472.17 0.00 51,525.82 964.01 3,500.00 Interest592-248.000-665.000

34.79 3,131.54 3,131.54 1,157.97 9,000.00 Interest On Assessments592-248.000-665.010
593.99 342.13 5,939.88 49.99 1,000.00 MISC INCOME592-536.000-613.000
20.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 INSPECTIONS592-536.000-619.000
56.24 6,615.00 22,495.00 15,850.00 40,000.00 WATER METER CHARGES592-536.000-620.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 94.25 5,500.00 WATER HYDRANT USAGE592-536.000-630.000

19.04 (10,851.60)579,306.25 587,420.81 3,042,000.00 Utility Charges592-536.000-646.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 450.00 ROBINSON TWP HYDRANT RENT592-536.000-667.020

27.58 1,425.12 4,275.35 4,150.83 15,500.00 Rental-Water Tank-Omnipoint592-536.000-667.050
0.00 0.00 0.00 (243,386.72)0.00 CONTRIBUTION-DDA592-537.000-582.000

1,257.35 342.13 12,573.45 49.99 1,000.00 MISC INCOME592-537.000-613.000
50.80 0.00 2,540.00 0.00 5,000.00 INSPECTIONS592-537.000-619.000
31.49 (15,094.40)823,777.53 654,017.55 2,616,340.00 Utility Charges592-537.000-646.000
25.35 8,405.00 25,564.48 25,215.00 100,860.00 Sewer Charges - Leprino592-537.000-646.010

27.93 57,855.84 1,766,129.78 1,276,338.53 6,323,520.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
77.67 10,789.91 149,868.65 33,751.20 192,964.00 ADMINISTRATION248.000
16.01 57,840.75 438,178.61 436,952.00 2,737,157.00 WATER536.000
19.85 221,421.57 544,329.06 338,440.92 2,741,585.00 SEWER537.000
5.74 0.00 35,246.40 38,104.21 613,739.00 DEBT906.000

18.58 290,052.23 1,167,622.72 847,248.33 6,285,445.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

1,571.92 (232,196.39)598,507.06 429,090.20 38,075.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

18.58 290,052.23 1,167,622.72 847,248.33 6,285,445.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
27.93 57,855.84 1,766,129.78 1,276,338.53 6,323,520.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 592 - Water & Sewer:

timv
Oval

timv
Typewriter
OPERATING CASH: $2,383,815MONEY MKT ACCT: $6,199,553CD-WEST MICH BK: $500,000TOTAL CASH:     $9,083,368FUND BALANCE:  $40,185,697 



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ALLENDALE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 13/13Page:05/15/2023 09:50 AM
User: Tim
DB: Allendale PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2023

% BDGT
USED

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 04/30/2023

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2023

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

YTD BALANCE
04/30/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2023

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 811 - Road Fund
Revenues

16.07 2,276.00 4,018.33 13,190.71 25,000.00 SPECIAL ASSESS-ROADS811-000.000-452.000
1,004.03 0.00 3,012.09 59.89 300.00 Interest811-000.000-665.000

6.54 81.83 130.74 303.78 2,000.00 Interest On Assessments811-000.000-665.010

26.23 2,357.83 7,161.16 13,554.38 27,300.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 AUDIT223.000
2.40 0.00 3,074.00 0.00 128,074.00 ROADS446.000

2.38 0.00 3,074.00 0.00 129,074.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

4.02 2,357.83 4,087.16 13,554.38 (101,774.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

2.38 0.00 3,074.00 0.00 129,074.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
26.23 2,357.83 7,161.16 13,554.38 27,300.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 811 - Road Fund:

510.63 (104,057.11)3,035,156.97 3,201,757.72 594,392.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

25.69 686,727.25 3,697,154.23 7,913,164.83 14,388,988.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS
44.93 582,670.14 6,732,311.20 11,114,922.55 14,983,380.00 TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS

timv
Oval

timv
Typewriter
OPERATING CASH: $105,573MONEY MKT ACCT: $404,772TOTAL CASH:     $510,345FUND BALANCE:   $510,344



ALLENDALE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 

May 1, 2023 
7:00 p.m.   

Allendale Township Public Meeting Room  
 

1. Call the Meeting to Order 
2. Roll Call: 

Present: Adams, Westerling, Nadda, Zeinstra, Jacquot 
Absent: Zuniga 
Staff and Guests Present: Planner Greg Ransford 

3. Communications and Correspondence: None 
4. Motion by Nadda to approve the April 17, 2023, Planning Commission Minutes as presented. 

Seconded by Zeinstra. Approved 5-0 
5. Motion by Adams to approve the May 1, 2023, Planning Commission Agenda as presented. Seconded 

by Zeinstra. Approved 5-0 
6. Public Comments for non-public hearing item: 

Chairperson Adams opened the public comment section for non-public hearing items. 
Seeing no public was present, Chairperson Adams closed the public comment section. 

7. Public Hearings: None 
8. Site Plan Review: None 
9. New Business: None 
10. Old Business: 

A. Discussion of Text Amendments 
• Outdoor Venues 

Planner Ransford presented draft language in the form necessary for inclusion to the Zoning 
Ordinance. The Planning Commission reviewed each subsection and provided Ransford 
direction for revision.  

• Outdoor Wood Boilers 
Planner Ransford presented draft language in the form necessary for inclusion to the Zoning 
Ordinance. Chairperson Adams noted that he does not believe any changes to the draft 
language are necessary. The Planning Commission agreed. The language will be held until the 
remaining amendments are ready for a public hearing.  

• Residential Planned Unit Development – Open Space 
Ransford presented the proposed revisions. Direction was provided to Ransford for final 
revisions. Ransford asked for permission to reorganize the resulting language, if found 
necessary. The Planning Commission agreed. Ransford also asked if the Commission would 
like the Township Engineer to test the draft language to make sure it is viable for developers 
and achieves the outcome sought by the Township. The Commission agreed that a test is 
appropriate.  

B. Planning Commission By-laws 
Discussion was held regarding the revised Bylaws. Jacquot noted that the word “maybe” should be 
split into two words as “may” and “be” in Section 3.8. Westerling provided a motion to adopt the 



Bylaws as presented with the revision to “maybe” in Section 3.8. Motion was seconded by 
Zeinstra and carried unanimously.  

11. Public Comments 
Seeing no public present, Chairperson Adams opened and closed the public comment section. 

12. Township Board Reports 
Mr. Zeinstra reported a couple items from the previous Board meeting.  

13. Commissioner and Staff Comments 
Nadda asked about a township email for the Commissioners. 

14. Chairperson Adams adjourned the meeting at 8:38 p.m. 
 

 
Next meeting May 15, 2023, at 7:00 p.m. 

Minutes respectfully submitted by Greg Ransford 

◊ 



  

County of Ottawa 
 

Steve A. Kempker 
Sheriff 

 
Valerie L. Weiss 

Undersheriff 
       
 
 

Sheriff’s Office 
 Headquarters/Administration Correctional Facility 

 12220 Fillmore Street 12130 Fillmore Street     
 West Olive, Michigan   49460 West Olive, Michigan   49460 
 (616) 738-4000 or (888) 731-1001 (616) 786-4140 or (888) 731-1001 
 Fax:  (616) 738-4062 Fax:  (616) 738-4099 

 
 
 
 
 
Date:   5-5-2023 
 
To:      Allendale Township Supervisor Adam Elenbaas 
 
From:  Sgt. Cal Keuning 
 
RE:     Monthly Report (April 2023) 
 
 
The Sheriff’s Office during the month of April responded to 471 calls for service.  
 
Allendale Township Basic EMT and MFR units, with assistance of general road patrol responded 
to 56 medicals and 2 personal injury accidents.  
 
Traffic contacts during the month of April, deputies issued 68 total tickets. 
  

 
 

Allendale School News: 
TEAM (Teaching, Educating, and Mentoring) classes were taught to students at Allendale 
Christian School. Topics taught were gateway drugs, cyber, and internet safety. Deputy Ortman 
gave demonstrations using the “drunk goggles” to students reference the effects of drinking 
alcohol.  
 
CRASE (Citizens Response to Active Shooter Events) was taught to Allendale Public School 
lunch staff, aids, bus drivers, and others who could not attend the last CRASE training.  
 
Deputy Ortman taught in the government class going over different amendments and how they fit 
into law enforcement.  
 
 
 
 



 
Crime Prevention Through Environmental Design (CPTED): 
Three off-campus housing complexes in Allendale Township have had a successful CPTED 
study completed. The three housing complexes purchased signs to post at their entrances and 
exits advising they participate in the Crime Free Multi-Housing program with the Ottawa County 
Sheriff’s Office.  
 
CPTED is a common pro-active practice used worldwide by Law Enforcement, architects, land 
developers, and communities to deter the opportunities for criminal behavior. Proper lighting, 
landscaping, and maintenance are key factors to maintain a safer property.  

 
Deputies from the Ottawa County Sheriff’s Office provide this CPTED study. The 
recommendations provided are strictly suggestions to help reduce the chances of a crime being 
committed against the property.   
 

 
 
 
Speed Trailer: 
The speed trailer is back in action and starting to make its way around Allendale Township. 
 

 
 
 



 
 
Thank you 
 
Sgt. Cal Keuning 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 



Total Number of Calls

January February March April May June July August September October November December
2020 366 450 300 290 389 410 414 500 458 458 454 374
2021 396 395 463 416 516 433 450 475 512 520 407 436
2022 394 399 436 420 488 460 437 442 527 533 463 444
2023 352 358 381 471

Total Tickets by Month

January February March April May June July August September October November December
2020 84 151 78 33 64 68 72 93 70 63 63 72

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

Allendale Township Calls for Service

2020

2021

2022

2023



2021 70 40 66 79 85 116 73 88 177 129 88 108
2022 93 104 149 114 90 71 78 73 100 166 71 42
2023 144 125 71 68

Traffic Crashes 

January February March April May June July August September October November December
2020 44 55 22 14 28 15 18 23 33 31 49 37
2021 37 29 28 27 30 35 28 31 34 43 36 43
2022 54 36 20 24 26 26 24 20 34 51 46 29
2023 37 28 20 32

Allendale Township Traffic Crashes

0
20
40
60
80

100
120
140
160
180
200

Allendale Township Tickets

2020

2021

2022

2023



Medical Calls

January February March April May June July August September October November December
2020 58 57 49 44 41 43 53 45 42 54 55 42
2021 46 32 48 41 59 35 37 60 41 64 42 48
2022 47 50 61 47 61 55 46 56 50 61 51 62
2023 45 45 68 56

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

Allendale Township Traffic Crashes

2020

2021

2022

2023

60

70

80

Allendale Township Medical Calls



Calls of Interest 2023

January February March April May June July August September October November December
B & E's 0 2 1 4
Larcenies 5 5 5 17
Shoplifting 2 1 0 0
Mental 6 10 9 12
Civil 7 10 12 6
Assaults 3 4 3 4
Domestic 29 20 33 23
Animal 9 14 16 12
Alarms 5 10 7 13
Traffic 20 20 18 31
Narcotics 3 4 2 5
Weapons 1 1 0 2

Calls of Interest 2022

January February March April May June July August September October November December

0

10

20

30

40

50
2020

2021

2022

2023



B & E's 1 3 3 2 4 1 6 3 3 3 2 3
Larcenies 7 19 15 6 7 18 11 15 12 6 8 9
Shoplifting 0 1 0 0 4 1 1 1 2 0 0 0
Mental 7 6 5 15 10 15 9 6 11 15 14 8
Civil 11 11 8 12 5 8 11 14 10 11 11 13
Assaults 5 5 3 5 3 4 4 2 7 9 3 4
Domestic 26 13 17 20 21 25 25 18 27 37 22 27
Animal 8 16 14 18 30 28 24 15 24 15 14 10
Alarms 9 6 7 5 7 8 12 3 8 5 7 14
Traffic 19 33 35 34 40 39 31 31 41 37 30 33
Narcotics 2 0 3 1 0 1 2 3 2 2 4 3
Weapons 0 1 4 7 3 4 2 2 1 3 2 1































  
  

 
 

 
 

Maintenance Assistant Seasonal No�ce of Hire- Stephanie Webb and Dom Tejeda  

Prepared by Lydale Weaver 

On 5/5/2023 

Board of Trustees: 

We have reviewed applica�ons for the Maintenance Assistant Seasonal posted with the 

Township. Our Facili�es Supervisor Larry Haveman and HR Director Lydale Weaver were part of 

the interview process. We have hired Stephanie Webb and Domenico Tejeda for the 

Maintenance Assistant Seasonal posi�ons.   

Stephanie will be with us as a Maintenance Assistant Seasonal for the summer and fall 

seasonal period.  Dom will be returning for the season from last year.   

We recommend a pay rate of $18.00 for Stephanie and Dom. We are excited to have 

Stephanie and Dom for the seasonal season with Allendale Charter Township.  

 

 

 

Respec�ully, 

Larry Haveman and Lydale Weaver 

Facili�es Supervisor and HR Director  

 



  
 

 
  

 
 

Public U�li�es Assistant Operator Seasonal No�ce of Hire- Mya Harmer and Eli Baumann 

Prepared by Lydale Weaver 

On 5/5/2023 

Board of Trustees: 

We have reviewed applica�ons for the Public U�li�es Assistant Operator Seasonal posted with 

the Township. Our Water Supervisor Garry Scholten and HR Director Lydale Weaver were part of the 

interview process. We have hired Mya Harmer and Eli Baumann for the Public U�li�es Assistant 

Operator Seasonal posi�ons.   

Mya is currently studying for her GIS cer�fica�on through GVSU.  This posi�on will give her 

firsthand experience on how to u�lize this informa�on in the field.  Eli worked for Allendale Charter 

Township in a seasonal capacity last year and is returning for the 2023 season. 

We recommend a pay rate of $18.00 for Mya and Eli. We are excited to have Mya and Eli for our 

seasonal period with the township.   

 

 

 

Respec�ully, 

Garry Scholten and Lydale Weaver 

Water Supervisor and HR Director  

 



   
 

 
 

 

Subs�tute Library Page and Circula�on Assistants  

No�ce of Hire- Sarah Kenny and Lucy Schuiling 

Prepared by Lydale Weaver 

On 5/5/2023 

Board of Trustees: 

We have reviewed applica�ons for the Subs�tute Library Page and Circula�on Assistants 

posted with the Township. Our Library Director Mary Cook, and HR Director Lydale Weaver 

were part of the interview process. We have hired Sarah Kenny and Lucy Schuiling for the 

Subs�tute Library Page and Circula�on Assistants posi�on. 

Sarah has experience with customer service from previous jobs, has a strong interest in 

growing professionally and understanding more about libraries.  Lucy also has customer service 

experience, has a working knowledge of libraries and is eager to learn what our library has to 

offer the community. 

We recommend a pay rate of $14.50 for Sarah and Lucy. We are excited to have Sarah 

and Lucy be a part of the Allendale Township Library team and look forward to their growth in 

the posi�on. 

 

 

 

Respec�ully, 

Mary Cook and Lydale Weaver 


























	5-8-2023 Proposed Minutes.pdf
	PROPOSED
	PROCEEDINGS OF THE ALLENDALE TOWNSHIP BOARD OF TRUSTEES
	MAY SESSION 1st DAY

	ADP8AF4.tmp
	Sheet1




